
From: Sharpness, Kristy
To: Glahn, Brenda L; Ray, Mary; Chan, Deborah
Subject: RE: RE: FW: External: RE: FW: Nathan Sweeny 
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Case was filed as DT then enhanced to CF the warning is filed in the DT see attached
 
 
 

From: Glahn, Brenda L <BGlahn@ILSOS.GOV> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 1:24 PM
To: Sharpness, Kristy <SharpnessKristy@KaneCountyIL.gov>; Ray, Mary <MRay1@ILSOS.GOV>; Chan,
Deborah <ChanDeb@KaneCountyIL.gov>
Subject: EX: RE: FW: External: RE: FW: Nathan Sweeny

 
Thank you Kristy. 
 
Just confirming- there was no sworn report filed by law enforcement?
 
 

Brenda Glahn
Senior Legal Advisor
Secretary of State Alexi Giannoulias 
298 Howlett Building, Springfield, IL  62756
217.785.3094(o)
 

              ILSOS.gov
 
Keep Informed! Learn more about the products and services the Secretary of State’s Office provides throughout
Illinois by signing up for our newsletter by clicking here.

 
From: Sharpness, Kristy <SharpnessKristy@KaneCountyIL.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 12:19 PM
To: Ray, Mary <MRay1@ILSOS.GOV>; Chan, Deborah <ChanDeb@KaneCountyIL.gov>
Cc: Glahn, Brenda L <BGlahn@ILSOS.GOV>
Subject: RE: FW: External: RE: FW: Nathan Sweeny 

 
Attached is all the documents that you requested.

mailto:SharpnessKristy@KaneCountyIL.gov
mailto:BGlahn@ILSOS.GOV
mailto:MRay1@ILSOS.GOV
mailto:ChanDeb@KaneCountyIL.gov
https://url.usb.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/4pVgCLAm2yTRGKjligu8FyAE57?domain=urldefense.com
https://url.usb.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/IEmqCM7n2zfqwXOvhGCwF8K2s4?domain=urldefense.com
mailto:SharpnessKristy@KaneCountyIL.gov
mailto:MRay1@ILSOS.GOV
mailto:ChanDeb@KaneCountyIL.gov
mailto:BGlahn@ILSOS.GOV







































:~ < wmmémvmsru . ¢_._-.- g
7L9


7* '


DUI maulc cmmon No (11.501 u; DUITRAmc CITATION N0.m sow
CnseNumbc-r ,


_


-
‘


_


~ ~ 32:5’70027? ‘


'.


‘


. ».


‘_‘-
. I


-‘


‘


.


' '
'


:
'- ’ f


'


I


11.401 cnanon N03 »


. <7 . fl
pumamc pngmpx xo.(()THER)-


'


Subsequent to an arrest for driving while undcr the influence of alcohol, other drug(s) or intoxicating compound(s),


or any combination thereof (DUI), or Section 11-401 - leaving lhe scene of n fatal or personal Injury accident, you are hereby notified that:


As provided In Section 11 -500 of Ihc lllinoi_s Vehicle Code you arc a first offender unless within The last 5 years of [his armsl for DUI or leaving lhc scene you have had:


- A previous conviction or coun-assigned supervision for DUI or a similar provision ofa local ordinance: or
_ ’


,


' A conviction in any other state for DUI or a similar offense \L here lhc cause of action is thc samc or subsmmially similar_ lo d1: Illinois Vehicle Code; or ~


- A drivcr‘s liccnsc suspensionlrcvocation for violating Scctiqn ll 50]. I of [he Illinois Vehicle Code except in cases where you submitted lo a chemical tcst(s) disclosing an alco-


hol concentration of 08 or more or a_ny amounl_ 0f a drug. subsumce or inluxicming compound resulting from the unlawful usc or consumplion 0f cannabis as listed In Ihc


Cannabis Congo] Act (for a DL'l arrest prior lo U7-29 2016 or u dclm- 9-tclruhydrocannahinol concentraiion of either 5 nanograms or morc of whole blood or 10 nunograms or


more of other bodily substance for a DU] arrest on or after 07—29-2016); n controlled substance .1» listed m Ihc Illinois Controlled Substances Act; an inloxicaling compound as


listed m Ihc Use of Inloxicating Compounds Act; prmethamphetamine as listed 1n the Mclhamphcmminc Control and Community Protcuion Acl. and mm: subsequently found


n01 guilty ofthc associated DUI charge
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Considenng the above. you arc wamcd:
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1. If you refuse or fail to complete all chemical tests requested and: A


-


‘
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i
e If you arc u first offender. your driving privilegés will be suspended for a minimum of 12 months”; 7


. . V
.- ’.
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5 If you arc no! a first offender your drhing prhileges will be suspended foi‘ .I minimum of 3 years; n;
'


' .- '


- If yon were involycd m a motor vehicle accident lhal caused pcrsonal'mjury or death to another, your driving privilégu. will bc rcwked [or n minimum of 12 months.


Personal Injury means a Type A Injury Ihqt requires immediate professional allcntion in a doclor's office or :nédica] facility, including scvcrcl) bleeding wounds disloncd


extremities .md injuries that require lhc injured party 10 bc curried from 1hc scene. -
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2. If you submit l0 a chcmical text(s) disclosing an alcohol concentration of 08 0r mote, a dclla—9-lclrahydrocannabinnl conccn'lration of cilhcr 5 nanograms or more 0f whole blood


or 10 nanograms or.mun: of othcr bodily substance or any amount ofa controlled substance as listed 1n 1hc Illinois ConLrolled Subsmncc; Act; an intoxicating compound as listed


‘ in Ihc Use of Inloxicaling Compounds Act; or methamphetamine us listed m lhc Mclham'phclmninc Control and Community Pmtcclion Acl: and: 2


‘ lf you arc a first offender, your driving privileges will be suspended for a minimum oI'6 months; Q: \Z ,


. {f you um no: a firs: offender. \o'ur driving privileges “ill be suspended for a minimum ofl year.
' ’
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You arc funhcr warned thut if you are a Commercial Drivcr's License (CDL) holder your CDI pnvilcgcs will bc disqualified for lhe following limc period if you refuse [o submit


to or fail to complete all chemiéal tcsls requested. 0r submit to a chemical lest(s) disclosing :m alcohol concentration of .08 or more or any amount ofa drug substance or intoxicating


compound Iesulting from _thc unlawful use _or consumption of cannabis as Iislcd 1n lhc Cannabis Control Act; a' controlled m_bsmncq ns listed m the Illinois Controlled Substances


Act; an intoxicating compound :Le listcd m the Usc of Iquicauing Compounds Act; or methamphetamine as lislcd 1n lhc'Methamphetamine Conlrol and Community Prolccfion Aol:


-- If)ou have not had a prior l2-month disqualification of_ your CD! privileges your CDL prhileges will be disqualified fur 12 months.
' - Ifyou ham: had a prior IZ-monlh disqualification of your CDL privileges. )our CDL privileges will be disqualified for life.
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mo :38. yOL r’d‘riving priv‘
. You arc funhcr warned that as u motorist under agc 2|; if )ou submit [o a chemical lcst(s) disclosing an nlgohul conccnual onoefigm Elf“, W
ilcgcs will be suspended as provided In Sections 6-208 2 and 11-501 8 oflhe Illinois Vehicle Code.
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Kane coumy [L


. As provided m Section 6—208 2 you arc a first offender unless you have had a previous ?uspcnsion under Sccfion 11- SUI. for refusing or failing lo _(_;umplele u chemical tc5l(s) or


for submitting Io u chemical lest(5) disclosing an nlcphol concentration O_f m_orc. than 00. r


MAR 12 2020


'f you submit lo a chemigal tc51(s) dis-


and 6- 106 lb


c 1f you arc u fiist offender, your driving privileges will bu suspended for a minimum of3 months; m;
I


- If you arc not a first offender your driving priyglegcs will he suspended for a_l minimum 0f I )ear
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You arc further warned that u a school bus driver operating u :;chool bus m accordance with Scciiun 6- 106 la of the lflino chc
closing an alcohol concentration oi more that ..00 your privilege to possess a school bus driver permit will bc cancelled for 3 c


of Lhc Illinois Vchlclc Code. '
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Under penaliics as provided by law pursuant to Section 1- [09 0f lhc Illinois Code of Civil Procedure. the undersigned ccnifics that the smtcmean sol forth In [his instrument arc


tmc and correct .
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Kristy
 
 

From: Ray, Mary <MRay1@ILSOS.GOV> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 11:40 AM
To: Chan, Deborah <ChanDeb@KaneCountyIL.gov>; Sharpness, Kristy
<SharpnessKristy@KaneCountyIL.gov>
Cc: Ray, Mary <MRay1@ILSOS.GOV>; Glahn, Brenda L <BGlahn@ILSOS.GOV>
Subject: EX: FW: External: RE: FW: Nathan Sweeny
Importance: High

 
Hi Deb! Our legal staff is requesting ALL documents affiliated with this case on Nathan
Sweeney,
 
Please email all documents to me and Brenda Glahn( bglahn@ilsos.gov), our attorney.
 
Thank-you and I appreciate your help as always, my friend! 
 
Mary Ray
 
 

Mary Ray
Manager of Court Liaison
Secretary of State Alexi Giannoulias 
2701 S Dirksen Prkwy, Springfield IL 62723
217.524.6654 (o)
 

              ILSOS.gov

 
 
From: Chan, Deborah <ChanDeb@KaneCountyIL.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 8:25 AM
To: Ray, Mary <MRay1@ILSOS.GOV>; Sharpness, Kristy <SharpnessKristy@KaneCountyIL.gov>
Cc: Hultz, Scott <SHultz@ILSOS.GOV>
Subject: External: RE: FW: Nathan Sweeny 

 
Wow, this is interesting.
It is correct that we were ordered not to report the initial guilty from 4/266/21. And he did complete
the terms successfully so the DUI is to be nolle.
 
Do need any paperwork from us?
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Deb Chan
Kane County Circuit Clerk
System Professional
540 S. Randall Rd.
St. Charles, IL  60174
630-762-2754
chandeb@KaneCountyIL.gov
 
 

From: Ray, Mary <MRay1@ILSOS.GOV> 
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 5:07 PM
To: Chan, Deborah <ChanDeb@KaneCountyIL.gov>; Sharpness, Kristy
<SharpnessKristy@KaneCountyIL.gov>
Cc: Ray, Mary <MRay1@ILSOS.GOV>; Hultz, Scott <SHultz@ILSOS.GOV>
Subject: EX: FW: Nathan Sweeny

 
I will be in around 10 and maybe we can answer Brenda’s questions???
 
Thank-you!
 
Mary Ray   
 

Mary Ray
Manager of Court Liaison
Secretary of State Alexi Giannoulias 
2701 S Dirksen Prkwy, Springfield IL 62723
217.524.6654 (o)
 

              ILSOS.gov

 
 
From: Glahn, Brenda L <BGlahn@ILSOS.GOV> 
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 4:43 PM
To: Ray, Mary <MRay1@ILSOS.GOV>
Subject: RE: Nathan Sweeny

 
Mary,
 
It was Kane County and I just received more information- see attached. 
 
Do we have any record of these convictions being reported to SOS?
 
Brenda
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Brenda Glahn
Senior Legal Advisor
Secretary of State Alexi Giannoulias 
298 Howlett Building, Springfield, IL  62756
217.785.3094(o)
 

              ILSOS.gov
 
Keep Informed! Learn more about the products and services the Secretary of State’s Office provides throughout
Illinois by signing up for our newsletter by clicking here.

 
From: Glahn, Brenda L 
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 4:33 PM
To: Ray, Mary <MRay1@ILSOS.GOV>
Subject: Nathan Sweeny 
Importance: High

 
Hi Mary,
 
Can you please verify if this driver was previously convicted of DUI and possession of a
controlled substance in DeKalb County?  I don’t have a case  number.  It is not related to
the 2024 crash and charges.  It sounds like he plead to both, was put on probation and
then at the end of probation the conviction for the DUI was vacated but the possession
charge stood.  We’ve been told the probation terminated in October 2022. 
 
 

Brenda Glahn
Senior Legal Advisor
Secretary of State Alexi Giannoulias 
298 Howlett Building, Springfield, IL  62756
217.785.3094(o)
 

              ILSOS.gov
 
Keep Informed! Learn more about the products and services the Secretary of State’s Office provides throughout
Illinois by signing up for our newsletter by clicking here.
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